From: Timothy G Smith

To: Matt Pappalardo; Evangelos Skartsiaris; Jenny Smaragdas
CC: ben@callutc.com; Glenn (UTC); Linda Mackie

Sent: 3/11/2013 1:13:22 AM

Subject: 3.10 HiRise audit

Attachments: 3-10-13 HIG Audit through 9600.xIsx

See attached.
Let's clean up these reports on jobs inspected back in January.
tim

Timothy G Smith
United Technical Consultants, LLC

EXHIBIT
1A
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From: Jenny Smaragdas

To: Matt Pappalardo

CC: Evangelos Skartsiaris; Chandra Claypool; Alex Stotis
Sent: 3/13/2013 7:05:14 PM

Subject: BEN ASKING FOR 8549 ASAP

Attachments: image003.jpg

Did we get the revision? Please lets review this one and send over

8471 Andrew Braum
6722.2 Andrew Braum
8647 Scott Davies- Revision needed by end of the week

8656 Harold Weinberg

8673 Harold Weinberg- need ASAP

8926 Weinberg Formatting

9303  Weinberg Formatting

9525  Weinberg Format- sent back for revision

8737 Need this one ASAP- we should just revise the format (| can help) UTC said client will pull this job by
next week if they do not have it.

8858 Glenn sent this back for revision- David Shih refuses to revise according to email. Ben said if so, to
just send the report as is and note that | spoke with him about it so that Glenn doesn’t ‘explode’

9261 iInTBR
8925 In TBR- Did this need revision?
9438 In TBR- please review soon

9463 InTBR
9487 In TBR- Revised Report
9522 InTBR

9117  Ang has to call UTC about this one

8663  Andrew Braum- Date of inspection?
9129 Andrew Braum- Did inspection occur?

9148 Glenn sent this back to Matt and Ang about crack in foundation that engineer did not statin report- engineer
states no damage at all in report.

971 Want this one TODAY
9184 Joe Vince revised report yesterday- UTC needs today
9323 Received Revision- UTC needs ASAP

9259 Jon B. should have this to us by tomorrow 3/14

9302 Erik Watson- Said we would get the report by 3/11 — emailed him about it today.
9362 Erik Watson- Need report- UTC client needs soon

9543 Erik Watson

9561 Erik Watson

EXHIBIT

9403 Dean Koutsoubis said he sent- we do not have
9411 Dean Koutsoubis- We do not have

3PMCCNO000582



9429 Dean Koutsoubis- We do not have

Jenn Smaragdas

Marketing Coordinator

Gibbons, Esposito & Boyce, Engineers, P.C.
HiRise Engineering P.C.

50 Charles Lindbergh Blvd, Suite 503
Uniondale, NY 11553

P: 516.222.4522

F: 516.222.4572

C: 917.328.2891

E: JS@gebhr.com

www.gebhr.com

3PMCCNO000583



Jenny Smaragdas

From: Evangelos Skartsiaris

Sent: Thursday, January 24, 2013 10:59 AM

To: asb (@asb@asbengineering.com); BSanicola@asbengineering.com
Ce: Matt Pappalardo; Jenny Smaragdas

Subject: Here is a spead sheet for your convience for the UTC Updates

Good Morning Andrew,

Below, please find a list of all outstanding jobs that were assigned to you. Please provide inspection date, and ETA of
reports. We really appreciate the feedback and updates. If possible, send response by Monday 1/28/13. Thanks again!

11/30/12 | 4101 New York Ave. Island Park, NY 11558 Island Park NY 11558 Nassau uTcC
12/3/12 | 24 September Walk, Long Beach, NY 11561 Long Beach NY 11561 Nassau uTC
12/6/112 2 Pirates Cove Massapequa, NY 11758 Nassau uTC
12/10/12 | 3207 Mermaid Avenue, Brooklyn, NY 11224 Brooklyn uTC
12/17/12 | 48 B 214th St Breezy Point, NY 11687 Queens uTC
12117112 | 544 Cedarwood Dr Cedarhurst NY 11516 Nassau uTcC
12117112 | 2649 W Adler Rd Bellmore NY 11710 Nassau uTC
12/17112 | 16326 95th St Howard Beach NY 11414 Queens uTc
12/17/12 | 466 Beach 69th St Far Rockaway NY 11692 Queens uTc
12/17/12 | 48 Louisiana St Long Beach NY 11561 Nassau uTc
12/17/12 | 3525 Bay Front Dr Balwin Harbor NY 11510 Nassau uTc
12/17/12 | 108 Fairview Pl Freeport NY 11520 Nassau uTc
12/19/12 | 554 E Pine St Long Beach NY 11561 Nassau uTc
12/19/12 | 25 16th St Bayville, NY 11709 Nassau uTc
12/20/12 | 334 Hillside Ave Breezy Point NY 11697 Queens UTC
12/20/12 | 13714 Newport Ave Belle Harbor NY 11694 Queens uTc
12/20/12 | 80 Pennsylvanis Ave Long Beach NY 11561 Nassau uTc
12/20/12 | 16 Bayside Rockaway Point NY 11697 Queens uTc
12/20/12 | 27 W Beech St Long Beach NY 11561 Nassau uTcC
12/20/12 | 23 Tennessee Ave Long Beach NY 11561 Nassau uTC
12/20/12 | 32 Brighton Rd Island Park NY 11558 Nassau uTc
12/20/12 | 88 California St Long Beach NY 11561 Nassau uTC
12/20/12 | 3200 Hewlett Ave Merrick NY 11566 Nassau uTc

; EXHIBIT

3PMCCNC00360




12/20/12

12/21112

12/21112

12/21112

12/2112

122112

1212112

12121112

1211812

12/29/112

1/4/13

1/4/13

1/4/13

1/4/13

1/4/13

1/4/13

1/4/13

1/4/13

1/4/13

1/4/13

1/4/13

1/4/13

1/4/13

1/5/13

1/5/13

1/5113

1/5/13

1/5/13

12117112

11113

1741113

266 Seaford Av e Massapequa NY 11758

164 Beach 121st St Rockaway Park NY 11694
437 Beach 7th Far Rockaway NY 11691
15807 102nd St Howard Beach NY 11414

173 Beach 132nd St Belle Harbor NY 11694
80 Church Ave Rockaway Pt NY 11697

290 Bayview Ave Massapequa NY 11758
3629 Naomi St Seaford NY 117383

628 S. Long Beach Ave, Freeport, NY 11520
175 Bayside Dr., Point Lookout, NY 11569
6944 Hessler Avenue, Arverne NY 11692

17 Beach 222nd Street ,Rockaway Point NY 11697
121 Lawrence Avenue, Lawrence NY 10038
96 Margaret Avenue, Lawrence NY 11559

46 North Boulevard, East Rockaway NY 11518
25 January Walk, Long Beach NY 11561

249 Beach 122nd Street, Rockaway Park NY 11694
288 Lincoln Avenue, Island Park NY 11558
353 Harbor Drive, Lido Beach NY 11561

42 Bunker Road, Lido Beach NY 11561

28 Wyoming Avenue, Long Beach NY 11561

3 Washington Place, Island Park NY 11558

44 Carousel Lane, Lido Beach NY 11561

21 Adams Ave, Bayville, NY 11709

105 Wilson Ave, Long Beach, NY 11561

546 Olive Street, Long Beach, NY 11561

4254 Broadway, Island Park, NY 11558

280 Bayview Ave, Massapequa, NY 11758
2418 Surf Dr., Bellmore, NY 11710

92 lllinois Avenue, Long Beach, NY 11561

580 E Hudson St, Long Beach, NY 11561

Nassau

Queens

Queens

Queens

Queens

Queens

Nassau

Nassau

Nassau

Nassau

Queens

Queens

Nassau

Nassau

Queens

Nassau

Nassau

Nassau

Nassau

Nassau

Nassau

Nassau

Nassau

Nassau

Nassau

Nassau

Nassau

Nassau

Nassau

Nassau

Nassau

uTcC

uTC

uTc

uTc

uTC

utc

UTC

utc

uTcC

uTc

uTC

uTc

ute

uTC

uTtc

utc

uTc

utc

uTcC

uTC

uTC

uTC

uTC

uTc

uTC

uTC

uTC

uTc

UtcC

UTC

uTC

3PMCCNO000361




111113

111113

111/13

171113

11113

11113

171113

111113

11113

111113

171113

11113

1/1113

11113

11113

111113

171113

1/11113

11113

111113

11113

11113

1/1113

1711113

11113

11113

1114/13

1/14/13

1/14/13

1114113

1/14/13

241 Broadway, Long Beach, NY 11561

941 Kilmer Street, Valley Stream, NY 11581
159-11 101st St,

23 East Ave., Lawrence, NY 11559

809 Cross Bay Bivd,,

90 Indiana Ave, Long Beach, NY 11561
455 Bunker Dr., Oceanside, NY 11572

100 Beach Rd., Massapequa, NY 11758
2674 Kenny Ave., Merrick, NY 11566

3530 Bayfield Blvd., Oceanside, NY 11572
161 Reid Ave.,

2922 Hampton Ct, Wantagh, NY 11793
989 McKinley St., Baldwin, NY 11510

3037 Lawson Blvd., Oceanside, NY 11572
479 Bunker Dr., Qceanside, NY 11572
3090 Lee PI, Bellmore, NY 11710

205 Miller Ave, Freeport, NY 11520

3354 2nd St., Oceanside, NY 11572

64 Jackson Place, Massapequa, NY 11758
219 Beach 148th &t.,

48 Mckinley Place, Massapequa, NY 11758
2359 Washington Ave., Seaford, NY 11783
82 Ann Dr S, Freeport, NY 11520

70 E Lexington Avenue, Oceanside, NY 11572
3140 Nassau Rd, Oceanside, NY 11572
835 South Long Beach Ave., Freeport, NY 11520
664 Diane Pl

177 Beach 122nd St.

6 Helen Drive

105 Beach 220th Street

30 Bedford Ave

Howard Beach

Broad Channel

Rockway Point

Neponsit

Freeport

Valley Stream
Rockway Park
East Hills
Rockaway Point

Breezy Point

NY

NY

NY

NY

NY

NY

NY

NY

NY

NY

11414

11693

11697

11694

11520

11581

11694

11577

11697

11697

Nassau

Nassau

Queens

Nassau

Queens

Nassau

Nassau

Nassau

Nassau

Nassau

Queens

Nassau

Nassau

Nassau

Nassau

Nassau

Nassau

Nassau

Nassau

Queens

Nassau

Nassau

Nassau

Nassau

Nassau

Nassau

Nassau

Queens

Nassau

Queens

Queens

uTC

e

uTcC

uTC

uTc

uTC

uTcC

uTC

uTcC

uTc

uTC

uTC

uTC

uTC

uTC

uTC

uTc

uTc

uTC

uTC

uTC

uTtc

uTc

uTc

uTC

uTC

uTtc

uTic

uTc

uTc

uTc
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1/14/113

1/14/13

1714113

TM713

1Q Lincoln Walk

0969 Russell St

530 Meehan Ave

7 Beacon Ct

A f?"'?ffj Skartsioris
Profect Mantiger

i?ff}bﬁm, Espusito & Boyes, Enginesrs, PG

HiRise Engineering .0

54 Charies

Lindbergh Blvd, Suite

Uniondals, NY 11353

{5 16

1 8S 3u3gnLh o8

www.gebhr.com

Breezy Paint
Howard Beach
Far Rockaway

Brooklyn

NY

NY

NY

NY

11697

11414

11691

11229

Queens
Queens
Queens

Brooklyn

uTcC

uTc

uTC

UTC
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Jenny Smaragdas

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Andrew S Braum <asb@asbengineering.com >
Thiirsday, January 24, 2013 2:45 PM

Evangelos Skartsiaris

Matt Pappalardo; Jenny Sméragdas

RE: Here is:a spead sheet for your-convience for the UTC Updates

Thers gre eur spaction dates

2930 Bay Dr Merrick NY 11566 7787 12/22/2012
12/17/2012 800 E Broadway Long Beach NY 11561 7783 12/23/2012
12/17/2012 444 W Walnut St Long Beach NY 11561 7781 12/23/2012
12117/2012 3436 Riverside Dr Oceanside NY 11572 7780 12/23/2012
12/17/2012 35 Ann Dr E Freeport NY 11520 7779 12/22/2012
12/17/2012 2400 Surf Dr Bellmore, NY 11710 7776 12/22/2012
12/17/2012 212 Beach Breeze Ln Arverne NY 11692 7775 12/26/2012
12/17/2012 2521 Malibu Rd Bellmore, NY 1170 7772 12/22/2012
12/17/2012 2542 Dock Rd Bellmore NY 11710 7770 12/22/2012
1/5/2013 630 S Bayview Ave Freeport NY 11520 7769 (S) 12/22/2012
12/17/2012 95 Fiorida St Long Beach NY 11561 7768 12/23/2012
1/5/2013 1165 Hastings Circle Baldwin NY 11510 7767(8) 12/23/2012
12/17/2012 29 Florence Ave Massapequa NY 11758 7764 12/22/2012
12/17/2012 28 Harbor Pl Massapequa NY 11758 7753 12/22/2012
12117/2012 2649 W Adler Rd Bellmore NY 11710 7750 1/4/2013
12/17/2012 16326 95th St Howard Beach NY 11414 7745
12/17/2012 108 E 7th St Broad Charinel NY 11693 7742 12/26/2012
12/17/2012 11 E 7th Rd Broad Channel NY 11693 7741 12/26/2012
12/17/2012 16 laurette Ln Freeport NY 11520 7740 12/22/2012
12/17/2012 2006 Demerest Rd Broad Channel NY 11693 7739 12/26/2012
12/17/2012 466 Beach 63th St Far Rockaway NY 11692 7738 1/6/13
12/17/2012 48 Louisiana St Long Beach NY 11561 7737
12/17/2012 3525 Bay Front Dr Balwin Harbor NY 11510 7736 1/18/13
12/17/2012 2728 Anthony Ave Bellmore NY 11710 7735 12/24/12
12/17/2012 2626 Riverside Dr Wantagh NY 11793 7732 12(23/2012
121772012 1981 Norshion Rd Merick NY 11566 7713 12/22/2012
12/17/2012 2506 Brookhaven Ave Far Rockaway NY 11691 7712 12/26/2012
12/17/2012 109 Fairview P! Freeport NY 11520 7005
12/17/2012 248 Links Dr W Oceanside NY 11572 7855
12/19/2012 | 554 E Pine St Long Beach NY 11561 7953
12/19/2012 | 25 16th St Bayville, NY 11709 7984 | 13113
12/20/2012 | 334 Hillside Ave Breezy Point NY 11697 B063 | 1513
12/20/2012 | 13714 Newport Ave Belle Harbor NY 11694 8040 | 1513

1

EXHIBIT

D
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12/20/2012 | 80 Pennsylvanis Ave Long Beach NY 11561 8041 | 1213

12/20/2012 | 16 Bayside Rockaway Point NY 11697 8042 | 1513

12/20/2012 | 27 W Beech St Long Beach NY 11561 8044 | 1,613

12/20/2012 | 23 Tennessee Ave Long Beach NY 11561 8045 | 1813

12/20/2012 | 32 Brighton Rd Island Park NY 11558 8048 | 1613

12/20/2012 | 88 California St Long Beach NY 11561 8051

12/20/2012 | 3200 Hewlett Ave Merrick NY 11566 8053 1/30/2013
12/20/2012 | 123 St Marks Pl Massapequa NY 11758 BOS7 | 15113

12/20/2012 | 266 Seaford Av e Massapequa NY 11758 8085 | 1512

12/20/2012 | 10 Lagoon Blvd Massapequa NY 11758 8067 1/4/2013
12/20/2012 | 592 Beach 43rd St Far Rockaway NY 11691 8071 1/4/2013
12/20/2012 | 14 Oxford Rd E Rockaway NY 11518 8077 1/4/2013
12/20/2012 | 16228 104th St Howard Beach NY 11414 7091 1/4/2013
12/21/2012 | 114 Beach 216th St Rockaway Pt NY 11697 8192 | 12113

12/21/2012 | 34 Pt Breeze Ave Breezy Pt NY 11697 8101 | 12113

12/21/2012 | 164 Beach 121st St Rockaway Park NY 11694 8103 | 113

12/21/2012 | 437 Beach 7th Far Rockaway NY 11691 8118 1/4/2013
12/21/2012 | 119 Beach 129th St Roackaway Park NY 11694 8125 | 113

12/21/2012 | 15807 102nd St Howard Beach NY 11414 8127 | 1513

12/21/2012 | 159 Beach 131st St Belle Harbor NY 11694 8128 | 112113

12/21/2012 | 421 Cross Bay Blvd Broad Channel NY 11693 8139 | 1213

12/21/2012 | 131 Beach 121st Rockaway Park NY 11694 8142 | 1213

2
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12/21/2012 | 173 Beach 132nd St Belle Harbor NY 11694 8150
12/21/2012 | 80 Church Ave Rockaway Pt NY 11697 8152 | 1613
12/21/2012 | 290 Bayview Ave Massapequa NY 11758 8170 | 1513
12/21/2012 | 925 W Park Av & Long Beach NY 11561 8172 | 1613
12/21/2012 | 705 Lincoln Blvd Long Beach NY 11561 8173 | 11813
12/21/2012 | 8 Ann St Oceanside NY 11572 8211 | 15513
12/21/2012 | 3629 Naomi St Seaford NY 11783 8212 | 17n3
. Rort hiris 8213
12/18/2012 | 628 S. Long Beach Ave, Freeport, NY 1152 7836 | 1513
12/29/2012 | 175 Bayside Dr., Point Lookout, NY 11569 8361
1/4/2013 | 6944 Hessler Avenue, Arverne NY 11692 8471 | 111813
17 Beach 222nd Street ,Rockaway Point NY
1/4/2013 | 11687 8473 | 11843
1/4/2013 | 121 Lawrence Avenue, Lawrence NY 10038 8580 | 111813
1/4/2013 | 96 Margaret Avenue, Lawrence NY 11559 8614 | 1118113
1/4/2013 | 46 North Boulevard, East Rockaway NY 11518 8619 | 1118113
1/4/2013 | 25 January Walk, Long Beach NY 11561 8622 | 111613
249 Beach 122nd Street, Rockaway Park NY
1/4/2013 | 11694 8627 | 111813
1/4/2013 | 288 Lincoln Avenue, Island Park NY 11558 8636
1/4/2013 | 353 Harbor Drive, Lido Beach NY 11561 8638
1/4/2013 | 42 Bunker Road, Lido Beach NY 11561 8639
1/4/2013 |28 Wyoming Avenue, Long Beach NY 11561 8663 S5 Biab
1/4/2013 | 3 Washington Place, Island Park NY 11558 8710 | 1116113
1/4/2013 | 44 Carousel Lane, Lido Beach NY 11561 8717 | 11613
1/5/2013 | 21 Adams Ave, Bayville, NY 11709 8812 | 117413
1/5/2013 | 105 Wilson Ave, Long Beach, NY 11561 8821 | 11813
1/5/2013 | 546. Olive Street, Long Beach, NY 11561 8769 | 11613
1/5/2013 | 4254 Broadway, Island Park, NY 11558 8809 | 11113
1/5/2013 | 280 Bayview Ave, Massapegua, NY 11758 8685 | 111013
12/17/2002 | 3390 Jason Ct., Bellmore, NY 11710 7846 | 11013
12/17/2012 | 2418 Surf Dr., Bellmore, NY 11710 7887 | 12013
1/11/2013 | 92 lllinois Avenue, Long Beach, NY 11561 8999 1/30/2013

3
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1/11/2013 | 580 E Hudson St, Long Beach, NY 11561 9015 | 1119113
1/11/2013 | 241 Broadway, Long Beach, NY 11561 9035 | 11913
1/11/2013 | 941 Kilmer Street, Valley Stream, NY 11581 9036 | 10713
111/2013 | 23 East Ave., Lawrence, NY 11559 9094 | 122113
1/11/2013 | 90 Indiana Ave, Long Beach, NY 11561 9098 | afer 2/13/13 per hio
1/11/2013 | 455 Bunker Dr., Oceanside, NY 11572 9111 112172013
1/11/2013 | 100 Beach Rd., Massapequa, NY 11758 9128 | 11713
1111/2013 | 2674 Kenny Ave., Merrick, NY 11566 9130 1/30/2013
1/11/2013 | 3530 Bayfield Blvd., Oceanside, NY 11572 9131 1/21/2013
1/11/2013 | 2922 Hampton Ct, Wantagh, NY 11793 9143 | 11m13
1/11/2013 | 989 McKinley St., Baldwin, NY 11510 9148 | 1122113
1/11/2013 | 3037 Lawson Bivd., Oceanside, NY 11572 9154
1/11/2013 | 479 Bunker Dr., Oceanside, NY 11572 9158
11172013 | 3090 Lee PI, Bellmore, NY 11710 9159 | 122113
1/11/2013 | 205 Miller Ave, Freeport, NY 11520 9161 1/22113
1/11/2013 | 3354 2nd St., Oceanside, NY 11572 9171 1/21/2013
1/11/2013 | 64 Jackson Place, Massapequa, NY 11758 9175
1/11/2013 | 48 Mckinley Place, Massapequa, NY 11758 9192 | 11713
1/11/2013 | 2359 Washington Ave., Seaford, NY 11783 9194 | 111713
1/11/2013 | 82 Ann Dr §, Freeport, NY 11520 9198 | 1122113
1/11/2013 | 70 E Lexington Avenue, Oceanside, NY 11572 9205 1/21/2013
1/11/2013 | 3140 Nassau Rd, Oceanside, NY 11572 9206 1/21/2013
9129
1/11/2013 | 835 South Long Beach Ave., Freeport, NY 11520 (S) 1/27/2013
864 Diane Pl Valley Stream 9125
6 Helen Drive East Hills 9250
159-11 101st: St, Howard Beach 90886 1/28/2013
809 Cross Bay Blvd., Broad Channel 9085
161 Reid Ave., Rock Paint 9133 1/24/2013
219 Beach 148th St., Neponsit 3180 1/28/2013
177 Beach 122nd St. Rock Park 24 R T )
105 Beach 220th Street 9256
30 Bedford Ave Breezy 9288 1/24/2013
10 Lincoln Walk Breezy 9300
9969 Russell St Howard Beach 9340 1/28/2013
530 Meehan Ave Far Rockaway 9147 1/24/2013
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